

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL April 10, 2024

CALL TO ORDER	The meeting of April 10, 2024 was called to order by Mayor Dan M. Foy at 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79 th Street Burbank, Il.
ROLL CALL	A roll call by Clerk Gilgenberg indicated the following members present: Ald. Barb Gagle, Ald. Robert Contreras, Ald. Sheri Gustafson, Ald. Claude Haerr, Ald. John Pacella, Ald. Mitchell Piznarski, Ald. Thomas Phillips, Mayor Dan Foy, Clerk David Gilgenberg and Treasurer Dave Viverito. Also in attendance: City Attorney Vince Cainkar.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.
JOURNAL	Mayor Foy asked for a motion to approve the minutes of March 13, 2024. The motion was made by Ald. Contreras and seconded by Ald. Piznarski with unanimous approval by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.
CURRENT BILLS	Mayor Foy then asked for a motion to approve the current list of bills. The motion was made by Ald. Contreras and seconded by Ald. Gustafson. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Ald. Gagle, Ald. Contreras, Ald. Gustafson, Ald. Haerr, Ald. Pacella, Ald. Piznarski and Ald. Phillips.
ADMINIS- TRATION REPORT	 Mayor Foy reminded City Council of the Little League parade on Sunday April 14. Parade starts at 11:00 am with ceremonies to follow for both American and National Leagues. Mayor invited all of City Council to join him on Sunday where he will present each league with a check from City Council. Mayor Foy informed City Council of the following: Construction is underway for the new Gloria Jean Coffee shop located at 7120 W 79th Street (the old Burger King) St Albert The Great Church is planning a carnival for September 5,6,7 and 8th (dates not confirmed) Lastly, Mayor Foy thanked Alderwoman Gagle for the work she is doing on a new program that informs first responders of autistic people living in Burbank. Working with the Fire and Police departments, a sticker will be issued to display on the front door. Also, first responders will be notified via the computers in their vehicles so they will be ready to assist in these emergencies.
CLERK'S REPORT	Clerk Gilgenberg reported that vehicle stickers are on sale at City Hall and on-line at www.burbankil.gov.
TREASURER'S REPORT	No report filed for this meeting

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (CONT'D.)	March 27, 2024 PAGE TWO
ORDINANCES / PETITIONS / RESOLUTIONS	Alderman Contreras made a motion seconded by Alderman Piznarski to approve Ordinance NO. 8- 4-24, an Ordinance Approving a Special Use to Allow for a Carnival at Narragansett Park from June 27 through June 30, 2024. A roll call indicated 7 ayes and 0 nays. Voting aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
	Alderman Haerr made a motion seconded by Alderman Phillips to approve Resolution #4-1-24: Approving the appropriation of Motor Fuel Tax Funds in the amount of \$860,000.00 for the 2024 Street Rehabilitation Project (MFT Section #24-00059-00-RS). A roll call indicated 7 ayes and 0 nays. Voting aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
	Alderman Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderman Phillips to approve Resolution #4-2-24: Approving the appropriation of Rebuild Illinois Funds in the amount of \$611,222.00 for the 2024 Street Rehabilitation Project (MFT Section #24-00059-00-RS) A roll call indicated 7 ayes and 0 nays. Voting aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
COMMITTEE REPORTS	No reports were filed for this meeting.
POLICE DEPT. REPORT	No reports were filed for this meeting
FIRE DEPT. REPORT	Chief Kreil reported that representatives from Prairie Materials visited the fire department today and gave a monetary donation supporting the CPR programs that are offered in conjunction with the Burbank Park District.
BUILDING AND ZONING	No reports were filed for this meeting
PUBLIC WORKS REPORT	Dir. Burris reported that public works is applying for another tree grant.
CITY ENGINEER REPORT	City Engineer Tim Geary reported the CDBG paving project and the Bond paving projects have a bid opening on Friday April 12, 2024 at City Hall.
OLD BUSINESS	No old business coming before City Council.
NEW BUSINESS	Alderwoman Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderman Piznarski to approve a Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Burbank and Service Employees Local NO.73 (Fire Union). This agreement states probationary firefighters will be required to reimburse the city for training/uniform costs if they don't remain employed past their probationary period. A roll call indicated 7 ayes and 0 nays. Voting aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderman Contreras, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Haerr, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Phillips.
Citizens Report	Lori Duncan of 7919 Parkside and Sharon Hildebrand of 7915 Parkside expressed their concerns to City Council regarding the permit parking on their block specifically requesting that the time restriction be removed from the permit parking. The concerned residents offered several complaints about the parking in the area as well as how the church on 80 th and Parkside are blocking parkways and alleys. Follow up concerns were raised by resident Noel Marroquin of 7924 Parkside. Mayor Foy instructed Chief Garcia to put a special watch on the area. In addition, Mayor Foy asked Alderman Haerr to talk to the residents in his ward about these complaints and how lifting the time restriction might impact everyone on the block.

ADMINIS-TRATION Mayor Foy asked that any Reavis High School students needing their government class forms signed could do so at the adjournment of the meeting.

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderwoman Gustafson and seconded by Ald. Contreras with unanimous approval and so declared by the Chair. The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM.

David E Gilgenberg II, Clerk

APPROVED